VILLAGE OF EAGLE
BOARD OF TRUSTEES AGENDA
AUGUST 1, 2023
EAGLE FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT — 705 S 1 Street
7:00 P.M.

--A COPY OF THE OPEN MEETINGS ACT IS AVAILABLE FOR PUBLIC
INSPECTION—
--THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES RESERVES THE RIGHT TO GO INTO
EXECUTIVE SESSION PER NRS 84-1410—
--PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

1. Report from Law Enforcement.

2. Report from Building & Zoning Administrator.

3. Open Forum.

4. Discuss/possible action: Approval of Frisbee Golf design layout at Eagle
Municipal Park.

5. Discuss/possible action: Approve Eagle Vision’s request for an outdoor movie
event at the Eagle Municipal Park on August 19, 2023.

6. Discuss/possible action: Approve purchase of laptop computer for Eagle Fire &
Rescue in an amount not to exceed $1,000.00.

7. Discuss/possible action: Approve purchase of two APX 4000 radios from
Motorola Solutions for Eagle Fire & Rescue in the amount of $5,274.30.

8. Discuss/possible action: 2023 CIPP Sewer Lining Project bid opening,
recommendation and award.

9. Discuss/possible action: Approve purchase of Stenner Pumps and tubing for the
Eagle Pool from USA Bluebook in the amount of $1,334.02.

10.Discuss/possible action: Set date to close the Eagle Pool for the 2023 season.
11. Discuss/possible action: Approve “Application to serve as a Licensed Operator
for more than one Nebraska Public Water System” between the Village of Eagle

and Village of Clatonia.

12.Discuss/possible action: Approve or deny minutes as typed for the previous
meeting.

13. Discuss/possible action: Approve claims.
14.Report from Attorney.
15.Report from Clerk/Treasurer.

The Agenda is readily available for inspection at the Village Clerk’s Office
located at 747 S. 2" Street, Eagle, Nebraska during regular business hours.






Purple'Plai

5
st
3
=
o,
41
=
>
L
.




4:16 Al D

4 Messages -
g
———
—

< 6, 12 & 24 Months Special Financing on qualifying purchases >
with our Lenovo Financing Credit Card. See if you Prequalify >

Laptops > ldeaPad > 500 Series
> |deaPad Slim 5 (16" AMD) Laptop

ldeaPad Slim 5 (16" AMD)
Laptop

4.8 (40)

Starting at

$609.99

Business Price: @ Members Only Join Lenovo Pro & Save
Student & Teachers Price: @ Verify in Cart to Save Learn More

© [Fo]

& lenovo.com




4:39

® O O

o O 0

>

[ o VIEW 360j

Color: black

il &0 )

ransparent | White

499 : $3499
/prime

n Stock. In Stock.

‘REE Delivery

‘uesday | Friday

n Search Amazon.com

A Q

FREE Delivery

=

black
$3499

<prime

In Stock.
FREE Delivery
Saturday

\ =




4:17 all 0

Accessories and Software > Laptop Docking Stations
> USB Docks (Universal Cable Docks)
> ThinkPad Universal USB-C Dock v2

READY TO SHIP

ThinkPad Universal USB-C
Dock v2

TS (0)
Part Number: 40B70090US

Save $50.00

Est Value ® $239:99
$189.99

$32/mo suggested payments w/6é mo promo

X

Lenovo
‘ Financing

Unlock $100 Off*

@ Chat

& lenovo.com




8:08 200 5G ()

2 7’)
100Hz Flicker-free Monitor "

W Goon. Y2 Freesync “‘%‘

Wide Viewing Anglc

® O OO O OO0

Style: Monitor only

With Webcam Monitor only+

\

Monitor only

Monitor
S T y—

Size: 27-inch IPS 100Hz A
575Hz | | 27-inch 100Hz \ | 27-inch IPS 100Hz
| $114% 8119

' prime | prime
‘ In Stock. I In Stock.
| '.
n Search Amazon.com {e) 0

A Q ) \Y

Il




@ MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS

Billing Address:

EAGLE FIRE & RESCUE
7055 1ST

EAGLE, NE 68347

us

ttem Number

Description

QUOTE-1793107

Quote Date:06/20/2022
Expiration Date:08/19/2022

Quote Created By:
Doug Ostergard
dougo@firstwirelessinc.com

End Customer:
EAGLE FIRE & RESCUE
Scott Lonergan

Contract: 32517 - NEBRASKA ADMIN
SERVICES CONTRACT #14534 OC

List Price Sale Price Ext. Sale Price

APX™ 4000 Series

1 H51UCF9PW6AN

1a QA01833AD

1b QG698AA

1c Q811BR

1d QB887AT

1e QAQ05751AA

2 PMPN4174A

3 LSV00Q00202A

4 PMMN4069AL
Grand Total

Any sales transaction follawin

APX4000

APX 4000 7/800 MHZ MODEL
2 PORT

ADD: EXTREME NOISE
REDUCTION

ADD: 2.5 INCH BELT CLIP

ENH: SOFTWARE P25
CONVENTIONAL

ADD: 5Y ESSENTIAL
SERVICE

ADD: NO ENCRYPTION,
CLEAR RADIO (NO ADP) (US
ONLY)

CHGR DESKTOP SINGLE
UNIT IMPRES, US/NA

DEVICE PROGRAMMING

MICROPHONE,IMPRES RSM,
3.5MM JACK, IP55

$3,338.28 $2,403.40 $4,806.80
$82.08 $57.46 $114.92
$71.43 $71.43 $142.86
$143.64 $104.86 $209.72

$5,274.30(USD)

Motarola's quote is based on and subject to the terms and conditions of the valid and executed written contract between Customer and Motorola (the ““Underlying

Agreement™) that authorizes Customer to purchase equipment and/or services or license software (collectively “*Products™). If no Underlying Agreement exists between Motorola and Custamer, then
Motorola's Standard Terms of Use and Molorola's Standard Terms and Conditions of Sales and Supply shali govern the purchase of the Products.

Motorola Solutions, Inc.: 500 West Monroe, United States - 60661 ~ #: 36-1115800

Page 1



BID FORM FOR CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT

The terms used in this Bid with initial capital letters have the meanings stated in the Instructions to
Bidders, the General Conditions, and the Supplementary Conditions.

ARTICLE 1—OWNER AND BIDDER

1.01  This Bid is submitted to: Village of Eagle, 747 S. 2nd Street, PO Box 130, Eagle NE 68347

1.02  The undersigned Bidder proposes and agrees, if this Bid is accepted, to enter into an Agreement
with Owner in the form included in the Bidding Documents to perform all Work as specified or
indicated in the Bidding Documents for the prices and within the times indicated in this Bid and
in accordance with the other terms and conditions of the Bidding Documents.

ARTICLE 2—ATTACHMENTS TO THIS BID

2.01 The following documents are submitted with and made a condition of this Bid:

A.

B
C.
D

Required Bid security;
List of Proposed Subcontractors;
List of Proposed Suppliers;

Evidence of authority to do business in the state of the Project; or a written covenant to obtain
such authority within the time for acceptance of Bids;

Contractor’s license number as evidence of Bidder’s State Contractor’s License or a covenant
by Bidder to obtain said license within the time for acceptance of Bids;

Required Bidder Qualification Statement with supporting data;

If Bid amount exceeds $10,000, signed Compliance Statement (RD 400-6). Refer to specific
equal opportunity requirements set forth in the Supplementary Conditions of the
Construction Contract (EJCDC C-800);

If Bid amount exceeds $25,000, signed Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension,
Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion - Lower Tier Covered Transactions (AD-1048);

if Bid amount exceeds $100,000, signed RD Instruction 1940-Q Exhibit A-1, Certification for
Contracts, Grants, and Loans.

ARTICLE 3—BASIS OF BID—LUMP SUM BID AND UNIT PRICES

3.01 Unit Price Bids

A.

Bidder will perform the following Work at the indicated unit prices:

EJCDC® C-410, Bid Form for Construction Contract.

Copyright® 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers, American Council of Engineering Companies,

and American Society of Civil Engineers. All rights reserved.
Modified to include RD edits from RUS Bulletin 1780-26 (6/16/2020).
Page 1of 5



Unit Price Work

ltem . .. | Estimated . Extended
o Description Unit Quantity Unit Price Price
1 | Pre-Rehab Cleaning and Inspection, 6 to 8inch | LF 2,351 2. TS5 AT AEY)
2 | Additional Sewer Cleaning, 6 to 8 inch HR 8 395 #3160
3 Remove Protruding Service Connections* EA 8 360 * a2, {eo
4 | CIPP Main Lining, 6-inch LF 741 39.25 ® 29 o855
5 | CIPP Main Lining, 8-inch LF 1,610 35 * 5¢ 3So
6 Building Sanitary Sewer Service Reinstatement EA 43 128 $ S, '3’7 s
7 | CIPP End Seal, 6-inch EA 6 195 $/ 170
8 | CIPP End Seal, 8-inch EA 10 290 £ Hoo
9 | Bypass Pumping LS 1 1, 0D ¥ soo
10 | Temporary Traffic Control LS 1 Sc0O & S0
11 | Mobilization LS 1 5 doo )
Total of all Extended Prices for Unit Price Work (subject to final adjustment based ) so
on actual quantities) # /l 3, Hod~

* Assumes number of protruding services for bidding purposes.

B. Bidder acknowledges that:

1. Each Bid Unit Price includes an amount considered by Bidder to be adequate to cover
Contractor’s overhead and profit for each separately identified item, and

2. Estimated quantities are not guaranteed and are solely for the purpose of comparison of
Bids, and final payment for all Unit Price Work will be based on actual quantities,
determined as provided in the Contract Documents.

3.02 Total Bid Price (Lump Sum and Unit Prices)

| Total Bid Price (Total of all Lump Sum and Unit Price Bids) [$ //3 «oy.50 |

ARTICLE 4—TIME OF COMPLETION

4.01 Bidder agrees that the Work will be substantially complete on or before 9/15/2028 10/17/2023
and will be completed and ready for final payment in accordance with Paragraph 15.06 of the
General Conditions on or before 8/30/2023 10/31/2023.

4.02 Bidder accepts the provisions of the Agreement as to liquidated damages.

ARTICLE 5—BIDDER’S ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS: ACCEPTANCE PERIOD, INSTRUCTIONS, AND RECEIPT OF
ADDENDA

5.01  Bid Acceptance Period

A. This Bid will remain subject to acceptance for 60 days after the Bid opening, or for such longer
period of time that Bidder may agree to in writing upon request of Owner.

EJCDC® C-410, Bid Form for Construction Contract.
Copyright® 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers, American Councit of Engineering Companies,
and American Society of Civil Engineers. All rights reserved.
Modified to include RD edits from RUS Bulletin 1780-26 (6/16/2020).
Page 2 of 5




5.02

5.03

Instructions to Bidders

A. Bidder accepts all of the terms and conditions of the Instructions to Bidders, including without
limitation those dealing with the disposition of Bid security.

Receipt of Addenda

A. Bidder hereby acknowledges receipt of the following Addenda:

Addendum Number AddendumDate

/ 22423

ARTICLE 6—BIDDER’S REPRESENTATIONS AND CERTIFICATIONS

6.01

Bidder’s Representations

A,

In submitting this Bid, Bidder represents the following:

1.
2.

Bidder has examined and carefully studied the Bidding Documents, including Addenda.

Bidder has visited the Site, conducted a thorough visual examination of the Site and
adjacent areas, and become familiar with the general, local, and Site conditions that may
affect cost, progress, and performance of the Work.

Bidder is familiar with all Laws and Regulations that may affect cost, progress, and
performance of the Work, including all American Iron and Steel requirements.

Bidder has carefully studied the reports of explorations and tests of subsurface conditions
at or adjacent to the Site and the drawings of physical conditions relating to existing
surface or subsurface structures at the Site that have been identified in the
Supplementary Conditions, with respect to the Technical Data in such reports and
drawings.

Bidder has carefully studied the reports and drawings relating to Hazardous
Environmental Conditions, if any, at or adjacent to the Site that have been identified in
the Supplementary Conditions, with respect to Technical Data in such reports and
drawings.

Bidder has considered the information known to Bidder itself; information commonly
known to contractors doing business in the locality of the Site; information and
observations obtained from visits to the Site; the Bidding Documents; and the Technical
Data identified in the Supplementary Conditions or by definition, with respect to the
effect of such information, observations, and Technical Data on (a) the cost, progress, and
performance of the Work; (b)the means, methods, techniques, sequences, and
procedures of construction to be employed by Bidder, if selected as Contractor; and
(c) Bidder’s (Contractor’s) safety precautions and programs.

Based on the information and observations referred to in the preceding paragraph, Bidder
agrees that no further examinations, investigations, explorations, tests, studies, or data
are necessary for the performance of the Work at the Contract Price, within the Contract
Times, and in accordance with the other terms and conditions of the Contract.

EJCDC® C-410, Bid Form for Construction Contract.

Copyright® 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers, American Council of Engineering Companies,

and American Society of Civil Engineers. All rights reserved.
Modified to include RD edits from RUS Bulletin 1780-26 (6/16/2020).
Page 3 of 5




8.

10.

11.

Bidder is aware of the general nature of work to be performed by Owner and others at
the Site that relates to the Work as indicated in the Bidding Documents.

Bidder has given Engineer written notice of all conflicts, errors, ambiguities, or
discrepancies that Bidder has discovered in the Bidding Documents, and of discrepancies
between Site conditions and the Contract Documents, and the written resolution thereof
by Engineer is acceptable to Contractor.

The Bidding Documents are generally sufficient to indicate and convey understanding of
all terms and conditions for performance and furnishing of the Work.

The submission of this Bid constitutes an incontrovertible representation by Bidder that
without exception the Bid and all prices in the Bid are premised upon performing and
furnishing the Work required by the Bidding Documents.

6.02  Bidder’s Certifications

A. The Bidder certifies the following:

1.

This Bid is genuine and not made in the interest of or on behalf of any undisclosed
individual or entity and is not submitted in conformity with any collusive agreement or
rules of any group, association, organization, or corporation.

Bidder has not directly or indirectly induced or solicited any other Bidder to submit a false
or sham Bid.

Bidder has not solicited or induced any individual or entity to refrain from bidding.

Bidder has not engaged in corrupt, fraudulent, collusive, or coercive practices in
competing for the Contract. For the purposes of this Paragraph 8.02.A:

a. Corrupt practice means the offering, giving, receiving, or soliciting of anything of value
likely to influence the action of a public official in the bidding process.

b. Fraudulent practice means an intentional misrepresentation of facts made (a) to
influence the bidding process to the detriment of Owner, (b) to establish bid prices at
artificial non-competitive levels, or (c) to deprive Owner of the benefits of free and
open competition.

c. Collusive practice means a scheme or arrangement between two or more Bidders,
with or without the knowledge of Owner, a purpose of which is to establish bid prices
at artificial, non-competitive levels.

d. Coercive practice means harming or threatening to harm, directly or indirectly,
persons or their property to influence their participation in the bidding process or
affect the execution of the Contract.

EJCDC® C-410, Bid Form for Construction Contract.

Copyright® 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers, American Council of Engineering Companies,

and American Society of Civil Engineers. All rights reserved.
Modified to include RD edits from RUS Bulletin 1780-26 (6/16/2020).
Page 4 of 5



BIDDER hereby submits this Bid as set forth above:

e /%Jw ék\?(n..:;[fm a(/.ln c)déu-ﬁ'nﬁ- SVU% Co.

(typed or pr!nted):ame of organization)

By: 2 CA_,«—/

(individual’s signature)

Name: SA'%e. LL) ner—

ed or printed)
Title: \fp

/ (typed or printed)
Date: 7 / 3’6 23 \

’ (typed or printed)

venture, attach evidence of authority to sign.

If Bidder is a corporation, a pa. i
Attest: l
(individual’s signature)

Name: BFQ"' M .95'5’\.

typed or prmted)
Title: cn-‘a'[*dm

(typed o“ﬂnted)
Date: K / .96/ 9
(typed or printed)
Address for giving notices:
Do Box 1068
[Ceorn

Bidder's Contact: , /‘,l ﬁ
Name: ;;J“&"’ -

(typed or printed)

{typed or printed)

Phone: /3&.3 HHo— G496y

Email: —MMQAMMM-N Eovi

Address: \.}
Ao RBeore LGS

Km-@/(f{ CESUS

Bidder’s Contractor License No.: (if applicable) )79-9{ ”2'

EJCDC® C-410, Bid Form for Construction Contract.
Copyright® 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers, American Council of Engineering Companies,
and American Society of Civil Engineers. All rights reserved.
Modified to include RD edits from RUS Bulletin 1780-26 (6/16/2020).
Page 5 of 5



DJOHNSON EHO

P.O. Box 1065
Kearney, Nebraska 68848
(308) 237-6651 Fax: (308) 234-5390

To: Village of Eagle

From: Bret Melson

Date: 7/26/23

RE: CIPP Procedures and Exclusions

1. Cleaning procedures will take place with a sewer vacuum/jet truck combination unit.
Multiple cleaning passes will take place prior to installation of CIPP Liner. End seals
then will be placed at the pipe penetrations and the CIPP liner will be installed. After the
liner has been cured, we will robotically reinstate all live service connections associated
with this line.

2. Bypass pumping for these lines is anticipated to be minimal since there are low levels
of flow that go through this area. We will monitor the flow in the upstream manhole and
use the sewer vacuum truck (if needed) to pump the sewage flow.

3. All affected business/residences will be notified via door knockers and personal
contact of the work prior to beginning the lining process to communicate the installation
procedures and the effect of the blocked service connection during installation.

4. A final CCTV inspection will then take place after all services have been reinstated
and given to the Ultility personnel for further distribution.

Exclusions:

1. Manhole #61 on the provided map is a cleanout. This cleanout may have to be dug
up and exposed to be able to line this pipe. We exclude all labor/equipment/seeding
required to complete this work.

2. There is a bend in the pipe from MH 39 to MH 37. We propose grinding the pipe
down with a robotic cutter to lessen the degree of bend at the pipe joint and then lining
through it. This will likely cause a wrinkle in the liner when cured. The structural
integrity of the liner will not be affected. We will complete this work as noted only if we
receive approval by Village officials.

Bret Melson
Midlands Contracting Inc.

7T

JSC Memo - JSC employees 2016 WWETT show



UOSIaN WO - UojBuika] Jo AlD] 609 909 dio__| 0z0¢ N UoIBUXaT Jo A
£124-618-20 WEYUsNLE ALET - Jouadng 1o AID[ 7661 0051 16% dIiD__| 120 ddID 1202/020z - IN Jousdns o Ao}
ELL¥-6.8-£0F Weyuayg ALe - jouadng Jo AID| G60E 99/ 62E2 dio__| 020 ddID 1202/020Z - 3N Jouadng jo Ay

0BFE¥B6-20F X0D OUa - PIENBH JO D] oee 9EE diD__| 020 3N pIeAler 0 Kig
PiSL G0l 661 DLZL diD__| 0202 151539 J0 BB
§SvE-L91-029 SDIRID YLD - S SA0JD [PUN0D JO AIJ| 8192 0z5 ¥61 Y061 dio__| 0z0¢ S 9A0ID) [IPUNCD Jo A0 |
I Z¥2-SEE-GBL UOSUBMS ALIST - 53] BIPUEDS J0 AID| Z#LZ L0L 33 Z0L1 dio__| oz0z S BIpUESS J0 AID
3 Pai - [INolAid Jo 8BEAl 68 68% dID__| 0z0z UINOLWA o B0l
UOSUBMS SIULUOT-UOSULGT JO 8BEIA| 6/ 73 dio | g0z UOSUYOT 10 SDEIIA
J5)UNH BABQ - Wngny jo 6 65E 682 di0__| 020z ungny 1o Mo}
Y58]9S Haqoy - 53 oliniajep 10 16E1 16€1 dID__| 0zo S EREETYCE]
usBuneams BrogQ - Sy HOpjuEld J0 a_o £18L ¥29 6811 diD__| 0z0 SY UOMUEI 10 A1)
BUUoQ - A daumed Jo AID| oce 9ge diD__| 020z RI0 9oUME Jo A1
UBLLIN BPUB - Sy Jajuaaid) Jo MI0|_eaoL 2801 diD__| 0202 S _ieajeaid) J0 NI
VBZz-GEL-GBL - PED -5yl UOIBUIISEM 10 MID| 1129 1179 di0_ | ozoe S51 UOIBLIUSEA JO A1 |
UOQ -BLES-BYE-SBL - SH UU[1JOAUD| 96LL 9611 diD__| 0zoz S uur Jo Ay
N0 10 RO|6eae GE9E dID__| 0202 IBN.O 10 A |
unoyed 14 J0 AI3| 6zoe Zi91 | Jg6l diD__ | bzoz unoujed i Jo A
AID ¥N0IS YUON J0 0| 2508 2505 diD__| 0202 AID XNOIS JHON JO A
S J8jUa) NS Jo K| g0e 90€ diD | 0202 J8jUaD YIS J0 AID
Ainqisiepy 10 KiD| Lesy LIGE vv6 diD__| 020z RINGISIEN JO SDElIi/
0LLG-ZEv-80¢ - 913 - Uo[ENA5U0D Jolind|  08L 08 dID__ | 0eoe pig 01151 J3IN Kol - TN SBULdS ABH
0 Z9-GES-B0E - JoWeny AOyo1 - oneid UNON 10 AID| 268 268 diD__| 020 BUILIT ddiD) - IN SWeld UHON
99v6-E65-20¥ USsual AL - 15U0D Ussuar 15| gee (3 diD__| 0eoe iEd UO PIEAIN0D)-USSUST" TSAUSLITGO[OAS( UMOIPIY
—9928-000-1£G - ZIBAA SSOf - UO[PIUISUOD JooNd| 6L £EE vy dio_| vece —{UGIRNISUGD 10j0k) 48810 B[00
B1LZ-GEZ-20p - ¥Pld UB)S - LT SLLL dID | 0z0¢2 BUILT ddlD 0202 - IN ABNIN
VZ 1829 B0E YAZOI0) SUSHY-¥O0ISWO) JO SDENA| 0wl ovi dio__| 020z ousy
2622-v9E-20v_- 90107 2Us|ly- HOdUBAE(Q 10 SBEIA| 1128 V5 41D 0z BUIlT diD 6102 - IN WOTUSAEQ JO SBEIA|
181 ¥-GrZ-80E - Ul ey - #1oos 10 AID|_BGLE 6GLE diD 0z J0UW] WaiSAS JDIEMBISEM 6L0Z - SN PHoag|
£€02-42.-20y JOJUOX i@ - 1Uoliaid Jo AD| _ /68e [T 8681 09b1 diD 0 Jedoy JBMag AIBLUES 6102 - IN JUOWald
CEIE-LOE-20Y - BYSIZ SARQ - IN IO PIARD JO AID| #200F oz¥ voIl | 068L dID__| 610 qeyay JamMeS ABIUES - SN ALD pineq
GYBE-1GZ-20Y - MOJSUIM PEUD - %00K opinD) Jo AID|_ Ze8l 2681 dio 0 ddID 18MaS ABHUES §10Z - IN %204 9pinD
Gl va-L69-519 - UEWUDEE peuD - OS 's0ubooid Jo AI0|_azvzz LEP1 €19 | vaeoe diD [if2 108101 ULy UIBY J8MDS BL0E - OS &
£1/v-6/8-20p Weyuanig AL - Jouadng Jo D] 1729 Vil £055 dID 0 Buiu ddiD 8102 - IN Jousdns 10 Aig
009Z-£9€-20V - WOA 10 D[ /6Bl 1881 dio 0 BUIUI dID 8L02-3N MOA 10 Ay
¥B889-22B-80¢ USHEJ USLIEQ - JN Mog Ua)0JE JO AID|_ 08SE €18 6IE 9621 did 0 ddID 8102 - IN Mg USYolg|
L0EL-LgL-c0 - Gweyusjiy oniaN| 062 061 dio__| 8l0g S| 'UOSISNIIN JO SBE(IA
SbGE-5bG-Z0¥ - 0[00 APUEY| L8E 18 dio | 8l0¢ ddID BulU JaMeg - SN SIoWAR|
6p08-886-20F - 558 UMUEQ| 00F 00 dio__| 8102 ddIO 8102 - 3N swepy
¥999-//8-GBL - Jopeg UNBA| cee 3 diD__| 810 S| "UOHON - AlllioE [EUOIDB1I0D) UOHON
0918-v26-G8/ - Jolued UBd|  60) 601 diD 0 BUIUTT ddiO 8102 - S UOHON
SN pUBfs| PUBSS) - BUlGUINid BIEH,0] 69/ 591 diD 0z BUIUN ddiD %8d Joulo - SN PUBis| pusin
2622-¥9E-20F - 0U0A BUSIY|  bBbL PBY dio 0z —Gui ddio 8102 - IN HoduaAeq
- Kajie 1o AiD| €052 £052 did 02 Bulun ddiD 8102 - S Aas]
1EEG-295-C8L - ULOr 1S Upsny| g8 1911 r¥Sg diD 0z BUIIT JdI0 810Z - S SUNSKEn
08E£-L2¥-GBL - 190098 BPeq| 802 BOZ dio 0 BT ddiD BLOZ - 53 SIeAUGIIN
19EZ-E0E-GBL - Byso9S Peaqo| peLL VELL i 0 BUIUN ddiD BLOZ - S5 SIADIER
LL0Z-£1/-GRL - UoBULEaMS Briod| €66 £65 did 0z BUIUIT dd[O 810Z - SY HOpBi]|
€997-LvL-GBL - 1o%ea Auer| B6LL B6LE did 0z BUIUIT ddiD 8102 - SH Jealuoais)|
££/0-/25-GBL-UoQ| 995 995 diD 0 BUIU ddiD 8102 - S UUi
VBLE-2G8-20 - UOSULOr 10| _ 8pa 8vg dio 0 BUUE ddilD 8102 - IN Aig ssumeg|
2217-99/-20p - UBWs)ng sawWer| _ gzg 928 diD 0 BUIUTT JoMaS ddIiD 8LOZ - IN 18P0
L192-028-GAL - 1909 Bnog|_00z2€ 000E 002 000F | 00052 dio__| sloe MOM ddID 807 - S '808UsS
PEJU0) 1 .0E T e .8} Gt ZF .00 .8 9 > Jaun I paloid
Jaun j0 edh)
lejoL FEENEREEN]

0BI4-UIPBIND = dID
DAd ULiod B piod || J8UIT-NY = u
zZzozZ/Lbi0L

S103royd YaNIT Y3IM3S




“Juspuajutiadns sy} 10 Iojeledo Jajlog Sy} Jayle SB SA0qe pajsy 10afoud AIaAS LM PRAIOAU! Udaq SBY BH ‘Iojesado J0JBABOXa LB SE POLIEIS dU UayMm | 00Z 20UIS SPUBIPIN UM uesq sey ysof

uspuajusedng joelold ‘asses ysor

‘anoqe pajsi 1aloid Aleas 1oy ajqisuodsal uaeq Sey pue 00z Ul Jabeuepy walold & sk spue|piy paulof Aoll

Beue| j0afosd ‘uoysdwing Aoy
1SWNSAY [2UU0SId] ddiD
[sozoss [ oie 068 9601 8G0EL | 6¥ecE | 59585 | zecazy | 90est < §TVI0L
3}5Ys - Uojbully §0 SBIIA] 08 08¢ diD__| ¢eoe UOIBUILTY JO 9DEIIA
15014 UMBYS - U0qS5 Jo AD|_zse 258 dio__| 2eoe S>I U0gsg Jo Ao
SSTUIS 1098 - SOURSBH J0 AID| 0¥ 0Ly diD | Z20g inn sbunsey
—ewy Jo AiD|_zse 25¢ diD__| zzoz ey 10 K10
UOSUUOT W - AlUN0D 5580 vaE [ diD__| 220 Reg JooUBONE-G# QIS A\UNOD SSBD
Ua[Zjod [enbey - UPUBIF J0 AI3| 86€2 86tz dio__| ze0e 3N UlpiUeld 10 R
sjuuog - A ssumed Jo AI0| zs9 788 diD__| 220 AIQ 9aUMEd JO AU
SHAID JowmeD Jo AID|_ zZve Zve diD 20, SH AID 1YMED J0 A
G26€-2£5-20b oMoNued Abbad - Buissoi 1aAesg 40 AIID| #2001 £962 (¥ dio 02 Buissor) Janeag Jo Al
UORNS 0 MID|_ zeL 2L dio 0z UORNS 10 A1y
0¥ 29GEG-80E - JOWELY AOH2] - 9REld UHON 4O AD| ¥ 68E v68E diD Z0Z 10049 APOD) - SliEId UNION J0 A0
0v29-GEG-BOE - J9WIETy AOH9 | - oNeld UNON J0 KiD| 022 0zz dID 202 5po0 SAIED) - aHeld YHON J0 AI
UBLULJIOAR 9AEQ - PEZ0D JO AID| 1062 POLZ 161 diD 20, pEZ0Q J0 A
SSNIS NO9S - samn sbunseH| L8kl L8kl dI0 0i S3A0IHA SOURSEH
Aasiuy Jo obellA|_ 0cz 0£2 dio 0 Kaisuy jo abenn
SIIASN [IAA - SRSNT JO SB(IA]_Ga0z 5902 dio 0z ENEEEREETN
UOS[EN W0 - UojbuxaT J0 AID|_9G6L 9561 dio 202 3N uojbuixaT jo g
euid Buo1Jo AID|  ipE LvE dio 1202 aud BuoT jo A1y
UOSLIEH Epualg - PIEUoIO J0 AD|  IvlL 1yl d1D 02 PIEGRIO 0 R1D)]
7EE-GY8-20 - 8100 APUBY- SIOWAM JO AID| ™ Z1L62 Z16e diD 200 BJOWAAA JO AILD
1SINH UBRY - 0OUBM JO AU | 2bvl 2l did 202 00UEA 10 A1
UBlUSINQ SAWET - [[3p0 J0 30ejin| 894 89 dID 1202 1I9PO J0 BbejiA
USBIS) SaWef - UOROUNT (0000 JO SBelA|_ 026 0.5 diD 20z UCHOUNT [00001 J0 BUUIIA
Jobnuy SaUIA - Bulluen J0 SDENIA|_ 082 082 did 202 BUile JO eBeliA |
UBLUUIOM 9RBQ - PeZ00 JO AID| 558e JE3 Gzzz_| eot dio 202 P20 10 Ao
0 di9 202 YO0DIW 40 AD
E£11p-628-20v WEYUBHUA Maiply - JoUsdns 10 AiD|_ GiL SLL dio 20T JoUBang 10 AIg
}0]j0d lBWoY - 08D JO AID| 269 169 dio 202 olied Jo Ay
WEMJIS OIUUGY - ABUSIOH JO JBENIA| LG LEG dio 202 RaUsia JO abelI/
LT UYOT - SN €j099s0 J0 AID|__ovp ovp did 202 3N €08950 40 At
LP1EB/EGAL - OIUBN JO AID| bzl VLl dio 202 Sl OIBAUEIN 1O A1)
BN [IIA - SHSNT 1O EELL €ell dio 202 3N spsnd jo SOE[IA
UaiZjo 4 fonbey - Upjueld 10 AID| 629 6.9 dio 20¢ SN UIpIUESd 10 A1)
UOS|ON WO - uojbuxaT 1o AID| 8502 9zv ZE0L diQ 202 3N uolbuxaT Jo A
ApBybnoQg Aqoj -S) SAEH jo H_Q 480001 SSE 1'Logl 9'2G6¢ER m._pU (414 ddID temeg ABjlueS £0-0202 - SM sReH 10 H_.u




6€ce-LLeor
80589 3N 'ulodulT

\.% . 1 JooS W19} UNOS 085
JjoqeT Jo Wwaupedaq eyselqeN

J0GE" JO JSUO|SS|IWOY)

81889 IN ‘AINYVIM
G901 X04d Od
"ONI ONILOVHINOD SANVIaIN
ANVYANOD ADIAEIS NOSNHOP

¥202/4/9 :Bumida aleq
£Z-¥S6LZ # uonensiboy

ajqeJajSURI}-LIOU S| SJEOIME0 SIU L

ajesyipe) uonessibay Jojoeiuod

YO8V 40 INIWLHVE3O

'SUOIIDBULOD) 18319 ‘9)11 POOY

VASVAEIN



WISCONSIN  §

S N Y D E R [OWA | MISSOURI | NEBRASKA | SOUTH DAKOTA

I
ey e — r:.—--'--'u"_—_——-_]
& ASSOCIATES o S _

July 28, 2023

Village of Eagle
727 South 1% Street, Suite 200
Eagle, NE 68347

RE: 2023 CIPP Sewer Lining
RECOMMENDATION FOR CONTRACT AWARD

To whom it may concern:

Bids were received by the Village of Eagle for this project on July 27, 2023. One bid was received as follows:

Contractor Bid Total
Midlands Contracting Inc. / Johnson Service Company $113,404.50
Keamey, NE

The bid received was responsive and Snyder & Associates, Inc. has reviewed the bid total and has found no
discrepancies. We recommend award of the construction contract to the lowest responsive bidder, Midlands
Contracting Inc. for CIPP sewer lining in areas identified in the project documents for the amount of
$113,404.50. If you have any questions, please contact me.

Sincerely,

SNYDER & ASSOCIATES, INC.

Brapaco FHmslo~—

Barbara Johnston, PE
Project Manager



= DATE 7/26/2023
“e 00 | QUOTE | auot1o1e811-2
™ ' ACCOUNT NUMBER 940537
Get the Best Treatment . .
QUOTED TO Curtis Klabenes
www. usabluebook.com T
FAX??8471;?589-3(():3?0 QU OTE QUOTED BY Albert
TOLL FREE : (800) 548-1234 PAGE NUMBER 1of 1
F.E.ILN: 75-2007383 ' —
USE THIS QUOTE# QUOT1016811-2 ON PO's!
S | VILLAGE OF EAGLE B | EAGLE VILLAGE OF
H | 747 S2ND ST I | POBOX 130
| | EAGLE, NE 68347 L | EAGLE, NE 68347
P | usa L | usAa
T T
o o
CUSTOMER PO # EXPIRES SALES PERSON TERMS SHIP FROM SHIP VIA
8/23/2023 David Net 30 days IL FEDEXGRND
ITEM# |DESCRIPTION QTY | UM PRICE|  EXTENSION
W27: Special |W27: Special 1 ea $654.95 $654.95
Special Order Item Number:85MJL2A1STAA
Special Order ltem Name:Stenner pump 85MJL2A1STAA
Special Order Item Notes:Ships in 1-2 weeks
W27: Special |W27: Special 1 ea $654.95 $654.95
Special Order Item Number:45MJL2A1STAA
Special Order ltem Name:Stenner Pump 22gpd 25 psi
Special Order Item Notes:Ships in 1-2 weeks
“MERCHANDISE | MISCELLANEOUS| FREIGHT | TAX TOTAL
$1,309.90 $0.00 $24.12 $0.00 $1,334.02

Any special order items are considered non-returnable and non-refundable unless it is determined to be defective and covered

under the manufacturer's warranty.

Authorized Signature

PO (If

Required)

Please note that your order may be subject to applicable taxes based on current rates at the time your order is completed.

This quote and all sales by HD Supply Facilities Maintenance, LTD. d/b/a USABIueBook shall be governed exclusively by the Terms of Sale

available at usabluebook.com/termsofsale

TO ORDER:For your convenience, you may simply sign and return via email to customerservice@usabluebook.com. We will process your
order promptly and email a confirmation so you know

Thanks for choosing USABlueBook.

we have it. If you prefer to call your order in or have additional questions or concerns,
you may contact our Customer Service Department at (800) 548-1234. Please note any changes to the quantities or shipping address.




EFFECTIVE DATE NEBRASKA DEPARTMENT OF
JUNE 21, 2011 HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES 179 NAC 10

179 NAC 10 Attachment 1

APPLICATION TO SERVE AS A LICENSED OPERATOR FOR MORE THAN ONE
NEBRASKA PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM

The operator or water system taking on responsibilities for more than one water system is
required to notify the Department by sending this form to the DHHS, Division of Public Health,
P.0O. Box 95026, Lincoln, NE 68509-5026. When the agreement terminates, the operator or
water system is also required to notify the Department.

System 1 is the system with a current licensed operator.
System 2 is the system requesting to share the licensed operator of System 1.

System 1

Public Water System Name: Vil [roe of E"ﬁ le

street: F47F Seuth A" Streed

System Address: | City: 65\'[[5 State: NE | Zip: LR34 T
System Classification: - System ID Number: NE31- 03510
Business Phone for Operator: 406 3- 331 - 274% Cell Phone: 02 - 47 % - 8333
E-mail Address: C¥4is € eaqlene. 4ov/ Home Phone: {02-4{32- 88723

Licensed Water Operator(s) and Grade(s):
Curtis klabeneg - Grade IV

System 2
Public Water System Name: \/i! 142{ of  Clatonia
Street:
System Address: | City: State: ‘ Zip:
System Classification: System ID Number: NE31- 0(070?'
Business Phone for Operator: Cell Phone:
E-mail Address: Home Phone:

Licensed Water Operator(s) and Grade(s):

Additional Information:

Distance between the two systems: L4} miles

29




EFFECTIVE DATE NEBRASKA DEPARTMENT OF
JUNE 21, 2011 HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES 179 NAC 10

Duties to be Performed by the Shared Operator at System 2 Include (check all that
apply):

Taking water samples

Receiving kits from the lab

Receiving results from the lab

Making public notification when required

Maintaining records

Maintaining all correspondence from the Department

Routine maintenance of water system components

[0 other (please specify):

Sample Kits for System 2 are to be sent to:

Name:
Address: Street:

City: State: | Zip:
E-mail Address: Home Phone:

Licensed Water Operator(s) and Grade(s):

Shared Operator

Signature Date

Printed or Typed Name

System 1 System 2

Signature Signature

Title Title

Printed or Typed Name Printed or Typed Name
Date Date

30




VILLAGE OF EAGLE

July 17, 2023

The Village Board of Trustees met in regular session at 7:00 p.m. on July 17, 2023
with Hochstein, Meier, Caylor and Dobbins present. Todd was absent. The Agenda
items listed thereon were sufficiently descriptive to give the public reasonable notice
of the matters to be considered at the meeting. The Chairperson Pro Temp, at the
beginning of the meeting, informed the public about the location of the posted current
copy of the Open Meetings Act. Chairperson Pro Temp Hochstein named the three
(3) areas where the agenda was posted as follows: Eagle Municipal Building, Eagle
Fire & Rescue Department and Eagle Municipal Park. The Pledge of Allegiance was
recited.

Open Forum — Nystrom asked the Village Board to begin looking at their schedules
for a Budget Workshop meeting to be held sometime towards the end of August;
please submit any capital outlay requests to the office by August 1, 2023. Dobbins
said the Street Committee was informed that the local sand volleyball league would
like to barricade a small section of F Street on the next two Tuesday nights to provide
portable lighting during their tournaments. The Street Committee approved the
request as it would not impact traffic in the area. Hochstein said Eagle Vision would
like to have an outdoor movie event at the lot east of the pool on August 19, 2023.
Terry Caddy said the first citation for operating an unregistered off-road vehicle on
the public street was issued last week.

Motion by Meier, second by Hochstein, to approve minutes as typed for the previous
meeting. Voting: Ayes — Dobbins, Meier, Hochstein. Caylor abstained. Motion carried.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:46 p.m.

Nick Nystrom Marcus Hochstein
Village Clerk Chairperson Pro Tempore



VILLAGE OF EAGLE

July 17, 2023

The Village Board of Trustees met in regular session at 7:00 p.m. on July 17, 2023
with Hochstein, Meier, Caylor and Dobbins present. Todd was absent. The Agenda
items listed thereon were sufficiently descriptive to give the public reasonable notice
of the matters to be considered at the meeting. The Chairperson Pro Temp, at the
beginning of the meeting, informed the public about the location of the posted current
copy of the Open Meetings Act. Chairperson Pro Temp Hochstein named the three
(3) areas where the agenda was posted as follows: Eagle Municipal Building, Eagle
Fire & Rescue Department and Eagle Municipal Park. The Pledge of Allegiance was
recited.

Report from Fire & Rescue — Caylor estimated 5 rescue calls and 1 fire call since the
June 20, 2023 board meeting. Past and future training events were discussed. Meier
said a pallet of water was donated to the department by Anheuser-Busch. The
department pool party will be held on July 22, 2023. Meier said the old fire truck
sitting outside the Municipal Office will be going to auction.

Open Forum — Nystrom asked the Village Board to begin looking at their schedules
for a Budget Workshop meeting to be held sometime towards the end of August;
please submit any capital outlay requests to the office by August 1, 2023. Dobbins
said the Street Committee was informed that the local sand volleyball league would
like to barricade a small section of F Street on the next two Tuesday nights to provide
portable lighting during their tournaments. The Street Committee approved the
request as it would not impact traffic in the area. Hochstein said Eagle Vision would
like to have an outdoor movie event at the lot east of the pool on August 19, 2023.
Terry Caddy said the first citation for operating an unregistered off-road vehicle on
the public street was issued last week.

Report on Streets and Maintenance — Caddy said approximately 15 loads of brush
were chipped after the severe wind storm earlier this month. Crosswalks, parking
stalls and curbs will be painted beginning the first week of August. The chlorine pump
at the pool failed last week and a spare unit was installed. The operating hours on the
primary lawn mower (John Deere X300) was discussed and whether there was any
interest in entertaining a trade-in proposal.

Report on Wells and Sewer — Caddy said fire hydrant flushing is on the schedule to
be completed. The Hartland Estates lift station is awaiting final plumbing for natural
gas at which time a meter will be installed. Nystrom said the Invitation for Bids was
published in the Voice News for the 2023 CIPP Sewer Lining Project. Bid openings
will be held on July 27, 2023 at 11:00 a.m. Caddy said overall water usage has
decreased in July. The WWTP has been treating between 85,000-100,000 gallons of



wastewater per day. Nystrom said the water leak in the alley adjacent to 5"/6" & E
Street was repaired.

Motion by Meier, second by Hochstein, to approve minutes as typed for the previous
meeting. Voting: Ayes — Dobbins, Meier, Hochstein. Caylor abstained. Motion carried.

Report from Committees and Boards — The Eagle Health Board will be looking to
schedule a meeting in late July/early August. Course options for Frisbee Golf will be
discussed at the August 1, 2023 board meeting. The coolant leak on the fire station
generator was discussed. The South Meadows generator was repaired after the
transfer switch failed during the last storm. Meier discussed recent concerns with
some of the language being used at the pool by patrons; the lifeguards were
reminded that swearing is prohibited and patrons can be asked to leave if it
continues.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:46 p.m.

, the undersigned Village Clerk for the Village of Eagle, Nebraska, hereby certify that
the foregoing is a true and correct copy of proceedings had and done by the Chair
and Board of Trustees on July 17, 2023 at 7:00 p.m. and that all of the subjects
included in the foregoing proceedings were contained in the Agenda for the meeting,
kept continually current and readily available for public inspection at the office of the
Village Clerk; that such subjects were contained in said Agenda for at least twenty-
four (24) hours prior to said meeting; that at least one copy of all reproducible
material discussed at the meeting was available at the meeting for examination and
copying by members of the public; that the said minutes from which the foregoing
proceedings have been extracted were in written form and available for public
inspection within ten (10) working days and prior to the next convened meeting of
said body; that all news media requesting notification concerning meeting of said
body were provided advance notification of the time and place of said meeting and
the subjects to be discussed at said meeting.

Seal

Nick Nystrom Marcus Hochstein
Village Clerk Chairperson Pro Tempore



